WASTE MANAGEMENT

August 10, 2011

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Chandler Plaza Building

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA. 98504-7250

Dear Sirs:

Subject: Waste Management of Spokane, a division of Waste Management of Washington, Inc.
(G-237); Tariff #16 (TG-111230)

Waste Management of Washington, Inc. d.b.a. Waste Management of Spokane revises Tariff No.
16, ltem 230 disposal fees for drop box service to become effective September 1, 2011. The rates
charged at the Graham Road Landfill operated by an affiliate of Waste Management (Waste
Management Landfill Group) have increased for Consfruction and Demolition Waste from $32.98
per ton to $34.62 per ton, Industrial Processing Waste from $24.05 per ton to $26.45 per ton,
Foundry Casting Slag from $17.00 per ton to $18.70 per ton and Special Wastes (requiring a permit
to dispose) from $29.95 per ton to $31.44 per ton. These rates are the same as those being
charged to other non-affiliated solid waste companies. The company is petitioning for an exemption
to rule WAC 480-07-520 since commission rule defines disposal fee pass-through charges for
drop-box service where an affiliated interest relationship exists as a general rate proceeding (WAC
480-07-505 (3) (b)). Please do not re-docket.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (425) 814-7840.

Very truly yours,

M o ]

Michael A. Weinstein

Senior Pricing Manager, Pacific Northwest Market Area



